Indiana

Catalog Section 4 Fifth Revised Sheet 1 Cancels Fourth Revised Sheet 1

#### **LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE**

#### **TABLE OF CONTENTS**

	<u>Sheet</u>	
TABLE OF CONTENTS	1	
LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE	3-4	
TOTAL TALK PACK	5-7	
SMART PACK LITE	8-9	
LOW INCOME ASSISTANT PROGRAMS – LIFELINE	10	
SAFETY LINE SERVICE	11	
STAR PACKAGES	12-13	
INTRAC SURCHARGE	14	
END USER ACCESS SERVICE	15-19	
PAYSTATION SERVICE	20-22	
INDIANA UNIVERSAL SERVICE FUND SURCHARGE	23	
STAR BUSINESS BUNDLES	24-25	
BUSINESS SAFETY LINE SERVICE	26	
SECURITY LINE SERVICE	27	
CLASSIC PHONE PACKAGES	28-29	
SECURITY LINE PLUS SERVICE	30	
BASIC & UNLIMITED PHONE BUNDLES	31-32	
TDS BUSINESS VOICE BUNDLE	33-34	
BASIC 24 & UNLIMITED 24 PHONE BUNDLES	35-36	(N

#### A. General

- 1. Basic local telephone service is provided by means of a circuit directly connecting the central office switching equipment with the subscriber's premises to enable the establishment of telephone communications between access lines in the same or different exchanges at the monthly rates contained in this tariff. The facilities used to furnish local telephone service are also used to furnish toll telephone service at rates applicable for such service.
- The Schedule of Rates as shown on sheet 4 of this Section, have specific rates for the various classes and grades of local exchange service provided in each rate band. The local exchange rates applicable to each exchange are indicated on sheet 5 of this section.

#### 3. Conditions

- a. The rates set forth in B and C following are for one (1) month period and contemplate telephone facilities regularly provided by the Company and entitle the customer to an unlimited number of telephone calls within the exchange (including EAS points) without additional charge.
- b. The rates for local exchange service do not include the telephone station set.
- Applicable taxes leveled by state, county and local taxing authorities are added to the rates set forth in this section. (See General Regulations Section 2, Sheet 30).

#### B. Schedule of Access Line Rates (1)

	Access		Business		Resid	dence
Band	Lines	1 Party	PBX	Key Trunk	1 Party	Key Trunk
Band H	001-150	\$14.55	\$ 22.15	\$ 14.55	\$ 11.05	\$ 11.05
Band G	151-300	20.10	29.45	20.10	14.60	14.60
Band F	301-2500	22.00	32.30	22.00	15.75	15.75
Band E	2501-5000	23.80	35.00	23.80	17.10	17.10
Band D	5001-10,000	22.80	35.00	22.80	16.80	16.80
Band C	10,001 to 25,000	25.30	39.10	23.50	18.80	18.80
Band B	25,001-100,000	32.70	48.35	32.70	21.80	21.80
Band A	100,001-225,000	36.30	53.75	36.30	23.80	23.80
Band Metro #1	225,001-400,000	39.30	61.70	39.30	23.10	23.10
Band Metro #2	400,001-550,000	59.30	88.25	59.30	32.70	32.70
Band Metro #3	550,001-750,000	74.55	111.12	74.55	40.70	40.70

<sup>(1)</sup> Rates include Touch Tone.

#### C. CCI LOCAL ACCESS LINE RATES(1)

		Business			F	Residence	
Exchange	Band	1 Party		PBX	Key Trunk		1 Party
Clayton	Metro 1	\$29.00	\$	45.00	\$ 29.00	\$	19.15
Fillmore	D	22.80		35.00	22.80		19.15
New Ross	С	22.80		35.00	22.80		19.15
Roachdale	С	22.80		35.00	22.80		19.15
Whitestown	Metro 1	29.00		45.00	29.00		19.15
Wickliffe	Н	21.22		24.32	19.22		19.15

<sup>(1)</sup> Rates include Touch-Tone.

(1)

| D

Effective: January 1, 2017

Catalog Section 4 Original Sheet 4

Indiana

#### LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

#### D. Extended Area Service (EAS) Exchanges

<u>Clayton</u>

<u>Fillmore</u>

Roachdale

Bainbridge

Bainbridge

Clayton

Brownsburg

Clayton

Coatesville

Coatesville

Coatesville

Crawfordsville

Danville

Greencastle

Fillmore

Fillmore

Mt. Meridian

Greencastle

Indianapolis Metro

Jamestown

Monrovia

Lagoda

Mooresville

**New Market** 

Mt. Meridian

**New Ross** 

Plainfield

Waveland

Roachdale

West Newton

New Ross

Whitestown

Wickliffe

Crawfordsville

**BigSprings** 

(None)

Darlington

Brownsburg

Jamestown

Carmel

Lagoda

**Fishers** 

**New Market** 

Indianapolis Metro

Roachdale

Lebanon

Mechanicsburg

Noblesville

Sheridan

Zionsville

Indiana

Catalog Section 4 First Revised Sheet 5 Cancels Original Sheet 5

#### LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

#### **TOTAL TALK PACK**

#### A. General

- 1. Total Talk Pack is an optional service package. The package permits a customer to receive services and features for a flat monthly rate, for each Total Talk Pack subscriber line provided. Total Talk Pack includes the following services:<sup>1</sup>
  - a. Residential<sup>3</sup> or Business<sup>4</sup> One-Party Line

(C)

- b. Touch Tone
- c. Three-Way Calling & Call Waiting (Custom Calling Services)
- d. Caller ID-Name, Anonymous Call Rejection, & Priority Ringing (Advanced Calling Services)
- e. Caller ID Basic (deregulated service)2
- f. Inside Wire Protection Plan (deregulated service)<sup>2</sup>

#### B. Conditions and Limitations

- 1. Rules, regulations, and limitations as specified elsewhere in the Company's tariffs for each individual service will apply as part of this bundle.
- 2. Total Talk Pack customers may terminate their enrollment in the Plan at any time upon notice to the company.
- 3. Unless terminated by the Total Talk Pack customer or the Company, a customer will remain enrolled in the Plan, as amended from time-to-time, with any applicable changes in rate, for as long as the Plan continues to be offered by the Company.
- 4. Service Charges, as described in Section 9 of this tariff, apply to requests for new and additional Total Talk Pack lines, and moves of existing lines. Service Charges will not apply when the Total Talk Pack replaces existing Local Exchange Service or if the customer requests a change from the Total Talk Pack back to Local Exchange Service.

Customers must also subscribe to TDS Long Distance's Total Talk Pack.

- Caller ID Basic and the Inside Wire Protection Plan (deregulated services) are being discounted for the Total Talk Pack.
- This service is grandfathered to existing Residential customers effective January 7, 2009. The service will not be available to new Residential customers after this date.
- This service is grandfathered to existing Business customers effective December 30, 2010. The service will not be available to new customers after this date.

(C)

 $(\mathbf{C})$ 

Effective: December 30, 2010

Catalog
Section 4
Fourth Revised Sheet 6
Cancels Third Revised Sheet 6

#### **LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE**

#### **TOTAL TALK PACK** (Continued)

- B. Conditions and Limitations (Continued)
  - Total Talk Pack customers are not eligible for discounts or promotional offerings (outside of this bundle) associated with the Custom Calling and Advanced Calling Services included in the Plan, unless specifically provided for in a promotional offering.
  - 6. The Plan may not be combined with any other optional toll calling plan service, except for those specified in this offering.
  - 7. Customers enrolled in the Plan, who fail to pay the entire rate per month, will have all existing Total Talk Pack services converted to the applicable tariff rates. Service Charges will not apply for converting services back to tariff rates. Such customers will not be permitted to re-enroll in this Plan until such time as all associated unpaid balances are satisfactorily paid in full.

#### C. Rates<sup>1</sup>

		Rate Per Month	
1.	Residence <sup>2</sup> Local Bundle, per line Clayton Fillmore	\$34.10 34.40	(I) 
	New Ross Roachdale Whitestown Wickliffe	34.40 34.40 34.10 32.43	(1)
2.	Business <sup>3</sup> Local Bundle, per line Whitestown & Clayton New Ross & Roachdale Fillmore	\$55.05 41.05 39.05	40
	Wickliffe	33.05	(I)

Customers must also subscribe to TDS Long Distance's Total Talk Pack to be eligible for this rate.

Effective: January 1, 2017

This service is grandfathered to existing Residential customers effective January 7, 2009. The service will not be available to new Residential customers after this date.

This service is grandfathered to existing Business customers effective December 30, 2010. The service will not be available to new customers after this date.

Indiana

Catalog Section 4 Second Revised Sheet 7 Cancels First Revised Sheet 7

#### LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

#### **TOTAL TALK PACK** (Continued)

#### C. Rates (Continued)

3.	Residence <sup>4, 5</sup>	Rate Per Month	
	Total Talk Smart Pack 200 <sup>1, 3</sup> Clayton, Fillmore, New Ross Roachdale and Whitestown Wickliffe	\$39.53 \$42.33	(l) (l)
	Total Talk Smart Pack Unlimited <sup>1, 3</sup> Clayton, Fillmore, New Ross Roachdale & Whitestown Wickliffe	\$49.53 \$52.33	(l) (l)
4.	Business <sup>6</sup> Total Talk Smart Pack 200 <sup>2, 3</sup> Total Talk Smart Pack 600 <sup>2, 3</sup>	\$51.95 \$61.95	

<sup>1</sup> Customers must sign a one-year commitment and subscribe to either TDS Long Distance's Total Talk 200 or Unlimited Plan to be eligible for these rates. The rates above include either the Total Talk 200 or Unlimited rate.

<sup>2</sup> Customers must sign a one-year commitment and subscribe to either TDS Long Distance's Total Talk 200 or 600 Plan to be eligible for these rates. The rates above include either the Total Talk 200 or 600 rate.

These rates include the Temporary Rate Reduction that is located on Sheet 5 of this Section.

New customers that subscribe to one of the Total Talk Smart Pack bundles will receive a waiver of all installation charges.

This service is grandfathered to existing Residential customers effective January 7, 2009. The service will not be available to new Residential customers after this date.

This service is grandfathered to existing Business customers effective December 30, 2010. The service will not be available to new customers after this date.

Effective: January 1, 2013

#### SMART PACK LITE<sup>1</sup>

#### A. General

Smart Pack Lite is an optional service package. The package permits a customer to receive services and features for a flat monthly rate, for each Smart Pack Lite subscriber line provided. Smart Pack Lite includes the following services:

- 1. Residential One-Party Line
- 2. Caller ID Deluxe
- 3. One CCS or ACS feature of the customer's choice
- 4. Inside Wire Maintenance

#### B. Conditions and Limitations

- 1. Rules, regulations, and limitations as specified elsewhere in the Company's tariffs for each individual service will apply as part of this bundle.
- 2. Customers must sign a one-year contract in order to subscribe to Smart Pack Lite.
- 3. Customers will incur an early termination fee if they disconnect Smart Pack Lite prior to the end of their one-year commitment.
- 4. Unless terminated by the Smart Pack Lite customer or the Company, a customer will remain enrolled in the Plan, as amended from time to time, with any applicable changes in rate, for as long as the Plan continues to be offered by the Company.
- Smart Pack Lite customers are not eligible for discounts or promotional offerings (outside of this bundle) associated with the Custom Calling and Advanced Calling Services included in the Plan, unless specifically provided for in a promotional offering.

The service is grandfathered to existing Residential customers effective January 7, 2009. The service will not be available to new Residential customers after this date.

Indiana

Catalog Section 4 Second Revised Sheet 9 Cancels First Revised Sheet 9

Rate Per Month

\$99.00

#### LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

#### **SMART PACK LITE**<sup>4</sup> (Continued)

B. Conditions and Limitations (Continued)

Early Termination Fee

6. Customers enrolled in the Plan, who fail to pay the entire rate per month, will be subject to having all existing Smart Pack Lite services converted to the applicable tariff rates. Service Charges will not apply for converting services back to the tariff rates. Such customers will not be permitted to re-enroll in this Plan until such time as all associated unpaid balances are satisfactorily paid in full.

#### C. Rates

2.

		Itale I el Wollen	
1.	Residence <sup>1, 2, 3</sup> Local Bundle, per line		
	Clayton, Fillmore, New Ross Roachdale & Whitestown Wickliffe	\$21.63 \$24.43	(I) (I)

This rate includes the Temporary Rate Reduction that is located on Sheet 5 of this Section.

Effective: January 1, 2017

Customers must also subscribe to TDS Telecom's DSL Service to be eligible for this rate.

New customers that subscribe to Smart Pack Lite will receive a waiver of all installation charges.

This service is grandfathered to existing customers effective January 7, 2009. The service will not be available to new customers after this date.

Catalog Section 4 Original Sheet 10

#### **LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE**

#### **LOW-INCOME ASSISTANCE PROGRAMS**

Pursuant to the provisions in Cause No. 40785, the Company hereby adopts and concurs in the I.U.R.C. Tariff no. T-7, Part 1, Section 3 for Low-Income Programs.

Indiana

Catalog
Section 4
Seventh Revised Sheet 11
Cancels Sixth Revised Sheet 11

#### LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

#### **SAFETY LINE SERVICE 2**

#### A. General

Safety Line Service is a bundle for residential customers who have their main telecommunications service with a wireless provider but require a basic access line for back-up and high speed data.

The bundle includes a Residential One-Party Line and 1.5 Mbps high speed data.

#### B. Terms and Conditions

- 1. Safety Line Service will be provisioned where facilities are available.
- 2. Rules, regulations, and limitations as specified elsewhere in the Company's tariffs will apply to this bundle.
- 3. No other optional services or features are allowed with this bundle, except Toll Restriction, Toll Restriction PIN Override, Non-Published Numbers, and Non-Listed Numbers. These four services will be allowed at the rate listed elsewhere in the tariff.
- 4. Customers must subscribe to this service for 1 year. Cancellation of the bundle prior to the one year timeframe will cause an early termination fee of \$99 to apply.
- 5. Customers must subscribe to TDS Long Distance Corporation as their long distance provider.
- 6. Any toll calls will be billed at TDS Long Distance toll rates.
- 7. Service Connection Charges will not apply.
- 8. Optional Call plans are not available with this bundle.
- 9. Seasonal Service is not available with this bundle.

#### C. Rates and Charges

M	lont	:hl١	/R	ate

Bundle Base Rate – DSL Market A	\$63.20 <sup>1</sup>	(1)	(C)
Bundle Base Rate – DSL Market B	\$63.20 <sup>1</sup>	(I) (	(C)

Other data speeds may be available for an additional charge.

(D)

Effective: January 1, 2024

This service is grandfathered to existing customers effective August 1, 2012. This service will not be available to new customers as of this date.

Indiana

Catalog Section 4 Second Revised Sheet 12 Cancels First Revised Sheet 12

#### **LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE**

STAR PACKAGES <sup>4</sup> (C)

#### A. General

- 1. The STAR Packages are optional service bundles. Each package permits a customer to receive services and features for a flat monthly rate, for each STAR Package subscriber line provided. The STAR Package options include the following services:
  - a. 3 STAR Standard Package (All exchanges except Clayton & Whitestown)
     Includes: Residential One-Party Line, Caller ID Deluxe, Call Waiting/Cancel Call Waiting,
     Call Forwarding, and Preferred Call Forwarding.<sup>3</sup>
    - 3 STAR Expanded Package (Available in the Clayton & Whitestown Exchanges Only) Includes: Residential One-Party Line that includes EAS to Indianapolis, Caller ID Deluxe, Call Waiting/Cancel Call Waiting, Call Forwarding, and Preferred Call Forwarding.<sup>3</sup>
    - The 3 STAR Packages can be upgraded to include Anonymous Call Rejection, Three-Way Calling, Priority Ringing, Special Call Acceptance, and Personal Voicemail<sup>2</sup>. The charge for this upgrade is set forth in C.2 following.
  - 4 STAR Standard Package (All exchanges except Clayton & Whitestown)
     Includes: Residential One-Party Line, Caller ID Deluxe, Call Waiting/Cancel Call Waiting,
     Call Forwarding, Preferred Call Forwarding, Anonymous Call Rejection, and 300 Minutes of TDS Long Distance<sup>1</sup> calling.
    - 4 STAR Expanded Package (Clayton & Whitestown Exchanges Only) Includes: Residential One-Party Line that includes EAS to Indianapolis, Caller ID Deluxe, Call Waiting/Cancel Call Waiting, Call Forwarding, Preferred Call Forwarding, Anonymous Call Rejection, and 300 Minutes of TDS Long Distance¹ calling.
    - The 4 STAR Packages can be upgraded to include Three-Way Calling, Priority Ringing, Special Call Acceptance and Personal Voicemail<sup>2</sup>. The charge for this upgrade is set forth in C.2 following.
  - c. 5 STAR Standard Package (All exchanges except Clayton & Whitestown) Includes: Residential One-Party Line, Caller ID Deluxe, Call Waiting/Cancel Call Waiting, Call Forwarding, 3-Way Calling, Anonymous Call Rejection, Priority Ringing, Special Call Acceptance, Preferred Call Forwarding, Personal Voice Mail, and Unlimited TDS Long Distance<sup>1</sup> calling.
    - 5 STAR Expanded Package (Clayton & Whitestown Exchanges Only) Includes: Residential One-Party Line that includes EAS to Indianapolis, Caller ID Deluxe, Call Waiting/Cancel Call Waiting, Call Forwarding, 3-Way Calling, Anonymous Call Rejection, Priority Ringing, Special Call Acceptance, Preferred Call Forwarding, Personal Voice Mail, 2 and Unlimited TDS Long Distance 1 calling.
- 1 Customers must also subscribe to the corresponding TDS Long Distance STAR Plan.
- Voice Mail is not available in the Wickliffe Exchange.
- <sup>3</sup> Customers subscribing to TDS Long Distance 3 STAR Plan will receive 30 minutes of Long Distance calling at no charge.
- This service is grandfathered to existing customers effective March 1, 2023. The service will not be available to new customers after this date.

Effective: March 1, 2023

Indiana

Catalog
Section 4
Third Revised Sheet 13
Cancels Second Revised Sheet 13

#### **LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE**

#### STAR PACKAGES <sup>1</sup> (Continued)

#### B. Conditions and Limitations

- 1. Rules, regulations, and limitations as specified elsewhere in the Company's tariffs for each individual service will apply as part of this Package.
- 2. STAR Package customers may terminate their Package at any time upon notice to the company.
- 3. Unless terminated by the STAR Package customer or the Company, a customer will remain enrolled in the Package, as amended from time-to-time, with any applicable changes in rate, for as long as the Plan continues to be offered by the Company.
- 4. New Customers that subscribe to one of the STAR Packages will receive a waiver of all installation charges.
  - Service Charges will not apply when the STAR Package replaces existing Local Exchange Service or if the customer requests a change from the STAR Package back to Local Exchange Service.
- 5. STAR Package customers are not eligible for discounts or promotional offerings outside of this Package, unless specifically provided for in a promotional offering.
- 6. The Package may not be combined with any other optional toll calling plan service, except for those specified in this offering.
- 7. Customers may upgrade their Voice Mail Service package for an additional fee.
- 8. Customers who fail to pay the entire Package rate per month will have all STAR Package optional features removed. The customer will then be converted to the tariffed Basic Local service rate. Service Charges will not apply for converting services back to tariff rates. Such customers will not be permitted to re-enroll in this any of the Packages until such time as all associated unpaid balances are satisfactorily paid in full.

#### C. Rates

rtat	Rate Per Month		
1.	Residence	ixate i el ivioliti	
	<ul><li>a. 3 STAR Package, pe</li><li>b. 4 STAR Package, pe</li><li>c. 5 STAR Package, pe</li></ul>	er line \$35.49 <sup>2</sup>	(I)   (I)
2.	Package Upgrade	\$5.00	

This service is grandfathered to existing customers effective March 1, 2023. The service will not be available to new customers after this date.

(T)

These increases are effective on the Company's May bill cycle date.

Indiana

Catalog Section 4 First Revised Sheet 14 Cancels Original Sheet 14

#### LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

#### Intrac surcharge

#### A. GENERAL

Pursuant to the requirement of House Enrolled Act 1608 (PL ), all customer billings on and after June 1, 1996, shall reflect an additional charge of:

	<u>Trans Code</u>	<u>Monthly Rate</u>	
Per Residential or Business Line			
or line equivalent* per month, each	INTRAC	\$ .02	(R)

B. This additional charge is collected for services to the speech and hearing impaired and will be reflected as a separate item on the bills received by the customer. This charge is subject to change pursuant to the procedure set forth by House Enrolled Act 1608 (PL).

Effective: November 1, 2022

<sup>\*</sup> Line equivalents are determined pursuant to I.U.R.C. No. 1, Section 4, Sheets 10, 11, 12, 13, 14, and 15.

#### **END USER ACCESS SERVICE**

#### A. General

The Telephone Company will provide End User Service (End User Access) to end users who obtain local exchange service from the Telephone Company under its general and/or local exchange tariffs.

1. End User Access provides for the use of an End User Common Line (EUCL).

#### B. Limitations

- 1. A telephone number is not provided with End User Access.
- Detail billing is not provided with End User Access.
- 3. Directory listings are not included with End User Access.
- 4. Intercept arrangements are not included with End User Access.

#### C. Undertaking of the Telephone Company

The Telephone Company will provide use of an End User Access at rates and charges as set forth in G. following, as follows:

- 1. Use of an EUCL by an end user, in connection with intrastate Access Services, is provided under this tariff. Such use will be provided when the end user obtains local exchange service.
- 2. The Telephone Company will be responsible for contacts and arrangements with customers for the billing of End User Access charges.

#### **END USER ACCESS SERVICE** (Continued)

- D. Obligations of the End User
  - When the end user is a Radio Common Carrier (RCC), or a Maritime Radio Common Carrier (MRCC), it shall designate whether the local exchange services it is provided by the Telephone Company are used as access lines for its services or used as administrative lines.
  - When the end user is provided with a local exchange service, which is not identified as Centrex, Business or Residence service, it shall provide the Telephone Company any requested information necessary for the Telephone Company to determine the appropriate charges.
- E. Payment Arrangements and Credit Allowances
  - 1. Minimum Period

The minimum period for which EUCL End User Access is provided to an end user and for which charges are applicable is the same as that in the general and/or local exchange tariffs for the associated local exchange service.

2. Cancellation of Applications

End User Access is canceled when the order for the associated local telephone exchange service is canceled. No cancellation charges apply.

#### **END USER ACCESS SERVICE** (Continued)

E. Payment Arrangements and Credit Allowances (Continued)

#### 3. Changes to Orders

When changes are made to orders for the local exchange service, associated with End User Access, any necessary changes will be made for End User Access. No charges will apply.

#### 4. Allowance for Interruptions

When there is an interruption to an EUCL, requested End User Access credit allowances for interruptions will be provided as set forth for credit allowance for interruptions in 2.4.4 preceding.

#### 5. Temporary Suspension of Service

When an end user temporarily suspends its local exchange service which is associated with EUCL, one-half of the EUCL per month charge will be temporarily suspended for the time period the local exchange service is suspended.

#### F. Rate Regulations

- 1. EUCL per month charges will be billed to the end user of the associated Local Exchange Service.
- 2. For each local exchange service provided as remote call forwarding residential service or remote call forwarding business service under the general and/or local exchange service tariffs, End User Access charges do not apply.

For each local exchange service, other than local exchange service used for administrative purposes, provided to Radio Common Carriers and/or Maritime Radio Common carriers as access lines for their services under the general and/or local exchange service tariffs, End User Access charges do not apply.

#### **END USER ACCESS SERVICE** (Continued)

#### F. Rate Regulations (Continued)

- 3. When an end user is provided more than one local business exchange service in a state by the same Telephone Company, other than that specified in 2. preceding, and when the local business exchange service is provided as paystation service under the general and/or local exchange service tariffs, the End User Common Line (EUCL) Multiline Business Subscriber-Individual Line or trunk rate as set forth in G.3. following applies to each such paystation local business exchange service.
- 4. When an end user is provided more than one local business exchange service in a state by the same Telephone Company, other than that 1 specified in 2. preceding, and when the local business exchange service is provided under the general and/or local exchange service tariffs and is not covered by 1.2. and 3. preceding, the end User Common Line (EUCL)-Multiline Business Subscriber-Individual Line or trunk rate as set forth in G.3. following applies to each such local business exchange service.
- 5. When an end user is provided a single local business exchange service in a state by the same Telephone Company, other than that specified in 2. preceding, and when the local business exchange service is provided as a multiparty service under the general and/or local exchange service tariffs, each party is deemed to be a user of an EUCL and the End User Common Line (EUCL) Single Line Subscriber-Individual Line or trunk rate as set forth in G.2. following applies to each such party.
- 6. When an end user is provided a single local business exchange service in a state by the same Telephone Company other than that specified in 2. preceding, and when the local business exchange service is provided under the general and/or local exchange service tariffs, the End User Common Line (EUCL) Single Line Subscriber-Individual Line or trunk rate as set forth in G.2. following applies to each single business service. Such local business exchange service includes a single paystation business service or any other single local business exchange service not covered in 6. preceding.
- 7. Integrated Services Digital Network (ISDN) Services
  - a. ISDN Basic Rate Interface (BRI)

When an end user is provided residence or business local exchange service under any general and/or local exchange service tariff(s) using an Integrated Services Digital Network (ISDN) Basic Rate Interface (BRI) arrangement, one (1) EUCL Residence – Individual line or trunk charge as set forth in Section G.1, following, or, one (1) EUCL Single Line Business – Individual line or trunk charge as set forth in Section G.2, following, applies to each ISDN BRI arrangement.

ISDN Primary Rate Interface (PRI)

When an end user is provided residence or business local exchange service under any general and/or local exchange service tariff(s) using an Integrated Services Digital Network (ISDN) Primary Rate Interface (PRI) arrangement, five (5) EUCL – Multiline Business Individual line or trunk charges as set forth in Section G.3, following, apply to each ISDN PRI arrangement.

#### **END USER ACCESS SERVICE (Continued)**

- F. Rate Regulations (Continued)
  - 8. Digital Transport Service (DTS)

When an end user is provided local exchange service under any general and/or local exchange tariff(s) using DTS service where the customer provides the terminating channelization equipment, five (5) EUCL — Multiline Business Individual line or trunk charges as set forth in Section G.3, following, apply to each DTS arrangement.

G. Rates and Charges

The rates for End User Access are:

Individual line or trunk, each

1. End User Common Line (EUCL)-Residence Subscriber

		Trans Code	Rates Per Month
	Individual line or trunk, each	9ZW	\$4.38
2.	End User Common Li	ine (EUCL)-Single Line	Business Subscriber
		Trans Code	Rates Per Month
	Individual line or trunk, each	9ZW	\$4.38
3.	End User Common Li	ne (EUCL)-Multiline Bu	siness Subscriber
		Trans Code	Rates Per Month

9ZW

\$8.00

#### **PAYSTATION SERVICE**

#### A. General

Paystation Service provides telephone service to a customer-leased or owned paystation with or without coin collecting devices. A Paystation Access Line permits providers of such service to provide pay telephone service to the public.

#### B. Definitions

Coin Supervision - Provides signaling capability from the central office for paystations that do not have signaling capability within the telephone. This signaling capability provides operators and/or operator systems coin control.

Customer - For the purposes of this tariff, the customer is the Paystation Service Provider.

Network Interface Device - A company-provided jack or its equivalent. It is the point of connection between the Company owned wiring and wiring owned by the customer. For the purposes of this tariff, the network interface device will be installed at a location mutually agreed upon by the customer and the Company.

Originating Line Screening (OLS) - Enables operator service providers to determine whether there are billing restrictions on the exchange access line from which a call originates. OLS service delivers codes on operator assisted calls to identify calls originating from privately owned paystations, inmate locations, and hotels/motels, etc. Rates for this service are found in the appropriate interstate access tariff, when facilities and service are available.

Paystation Access Line - A basic coin transmission dial tone line. It is a line side connection from the local exchange switch to the point of demarcation at the customer premises.

Selective Class of Call Screening - Enables the customer to restrict outgoing operator-handled calls, placed over the Company's network, from the service point to only those calls which are charged to a called telephone, a third number or a calling card. Selective Class of Call Screening will be provided at the customer's option, where such facilities are available.

#### PAYSTATION SERVICE (Continued)

#### C. Rules and Regulations

- 1. Paystation Service will be considered a business service for the purpose of applying the terms, rates and conditions found elsewhere in this tariff.
- 2. Only one paystation instrument may be connected to each Paystation Access Line. Off-Premise Extensions are not permitted.
- 3. The customer shall be responsible for the installation, operation and maintenance of any paystation instrument used in connection with this service.
- 4. Requests to Directory Assistance Service originated from paystations will be charged the applicable rate of the Directory Assistance Service Provider.
- 5. Directory listings may be provided under the regulations that govern the furnishing of listings for business customers.
- 6. Coin-free operator and emergency 911 access must be available from all paystations.
- 7. One directory will be distributed to the customer without charge for each paystation business exchange line.
- 8. The customer is responsible for the provision of booths, shelves, directories and all other ancillary equipment.
- 9. The customer shall be responsible for the payment of charges for all local and toll messages originating from or accepted at this type of service, including any Directory Assistance Calls. The Company shall not be liable for shortages of coins collected and deposited at the customer's paystation instrument.
- 10. The Company reserves the right to disconnect service when the customer does not comply with the F.C.C. and state rules and regulations related to paystation service and equipment.
- 11. The Multiline Business Subscriber Line Charge, found in the interstate and intrastate access tariff, is applicable to all paystation access lines.

Catalog Section 4 Original Sheet 22

#### **LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE**

#### **PAYSTATION SERVICE** (Continued)

D. Rates and Charges

Monthly Rate

1. Paystation Access Line<sup>1</sup>

Business One-Party local rate shall apply

2. Coin Supervision

\$2.21

3. Selective Class of Call Screening

\$5.00

Extended Area Service may be available. See rate schedule for the appropriate exchange. Installation, move and change charges will be those applicable to business service.

Catalog Section 4 Original Sheet 23

#### **LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE**

#### INDIANA UNIVERSAL SERVICE FUND (USF) SURCHARGE

Communications Corporation of Indiana concurs in the conditions and rates filed in the Indiana Utility Regulatory Commission (IURC) Tariff No. T-7 for the Indiana Universal Service Fund Surcharge.

Indiana

Catalog
Section 4
Fourth Revised Sheet 24
Cancels Third Revised Sheet 24

#### **LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE**

#### STAR BUSINESS BUNDLES 4

(C)

#### A. General

- 1. The STAR Business Bundles are optional offerings that package services and features together for a flat monthly rate that is applicable to each STAR Business Bundle subscriber line provided. There are 2 STAR Business Bundle options.
  - a) STAR Business Bundle Standard¹ (All exchanges except Clayton and Whitestown)

Includes: Business One-Party Line, the following features: Caller ID Deluxe, Call Forwarding, Call Forward Remote Access, Call Waiting/Cancel Call Waiting, 3-Way Calling, or Voice Mail<sup>3</sup>, and 200 Minutes of TDS Long Distance<sup>2</sup> calling.

STAR Business Bundle – Expanded¹ (Clayton and Whitestown exchanges only)

Includes: Business One-Party Line that includes EAS to Indianapolis, the following features: Caller ID Deluxe, Call Forwarding, Call Forward Remote Access, Call Waiting/Cancel Call Waiting, 3-Way Calling, or Voice Mail<sup>3</sup>, and 200 Minutes of TDS Long Distance<sup>2</sup> calling.

b) STAR Business Bundle Unlimited – Standard¹ (All exchanges except Clayton and Whitestown)

Includes: Business One-Party Line, the following features: Caller ID Deluxe, Call Forwarding, Call Forward Remote Access, Call Waiting/Cancel Call Waiting, 3-Way Calling, or Voice Mail<sup>3</sup>, and Unlimited TDS Long Distance<sup>2</sup> calling.

STAR Business Bundle Unlimited – Expanded<sup>1</sup> (Clayton and Whitestown exchanges only)

Includes: Business One-Party Line that includes EAS to Indianapolis, the following features: Caller ID Deluxe, Call Forwarding, Call Forward Remote Access, Call Waiting/Cancel Call Waiting, 3-Way Calling, or Voice Mail<sup>3</sup>, and Unlimited TDS Long Distance<sup>2</sup> calling.

- 1 Customers must also subscribe to TDS Telecom's high speed data.
- <sup>2</sup> Customers must also subscribe to the corresponding TDS Long Distance STAR Plan.
- Voice Mail is not available in the Wickliffe exchange.

This service is grandfathered to existing customers effective May 1, 2023. The service will not be available to new customers after this date.

(C)

Indiana

Catalog Section 4 Second Revised Sheet 25 Cancels First Revised Sheet 25

#### **LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE**

#### **STAR BUSINESS BUNDLES** <sup>2</sup> (Continued)

#### B. Conditions and Limitations

- 1. Rules, regulations, and limitations as specified elsewhere in the Company's tariffs for each individual service will apply.
- 2. The Bundle may not be combined with any other optional toll calling plan service, except for those specified in this offering.
- 3. Discounts or promotions outside of this Bundle are not available, unless specifically provided for in the discount or promotional offering.
- 4. Service Connection Charges, as described in Section 9 of this tariff, apply to requests for new and additional STAR Business Bundle lines, and moves of existing lines.
- 5. The Service Order Charge listed under the "Rates" section below will apply if the customer requests a change to their STAR Business Bundle offering (i.e. a request to change features or downgrade) or requests to change from the STAR Business Bundle back to Local Exchange Service. The charge will not apply when the STAR Business Bundle replaces existing Local Exchange Service or the customer would like to upgrade their STAR Business Bundle.
- 6. STAR Business Bundle customers may terminate their package at any time upon notice to the company.
- 7. Customers who fail to pay the entire package rate per month will have all STAR Business Bundle optional features removed. The customer will then be converted to the tariffed Basic Local service rate. Service Charges will not apply for converting services back to a la carte tariff rates. Such customers will not be permitted to reenroll in any of the packages until such time as all associated unpaid balances are satisfactorily paid in full.

#### C. Rates

Rate Per Month<sup>1</sup>

1. Business, Per Line

) STAR Business Bundle - Standard and Expanded

\$42.99<sup>3</sup>

STAR Business Bundle Unlimited - Standard and Expanded \$62.99 3

(I)

Non-Recurring Charge

\$10.00

2. Service Order Charge

One, Two, and Three-Year Contract rates are also available.

This service is grandfathered to existing customers effective May 1, 2023. The service will not be available to new customers after this date.

The rate increase is effective on the Company's May bill cycle date.

Indiana

Catalog Section 4 Original Sheet 26

#### **LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE**

#### **BUSINESS SAFETY LINE SERVICE**

(N)

#### A. General

Business Safety Line Service is a bundle for business customers who have their main telecommunications service with a wireless provider, but require a basic access line for back-up and emergency service along with high speed data.

The bundle includes a Basic Access Line and 1.5 Mbps high speed data.

#### B. Terms and Conditions

- 1. Safety Line Service will be provisioned where facilities are available.
- 2. Rules, regulations, and limitations as specified elsewhere in the Company's tariffs will apply to this bundle.
- 3. No other optional services or features are allowed with this bundle, except Toll Restriction, Toll Restriction PIN Override, Non-Published Numbers, and Non-Listed Numbers. These four services will be allowed at the rate listed elsewhere in the tariff.
- 4. Customers must subscribe to TDS Long Distance Corporation as their long distance provider.
- 5. Any toll calls will be billed at TDS Long Distance default toll rates.
- 6. Service Connection Charges will be waived if a customer signs a one year or greater contract.
- 7. Optional Call plans are not available with this bundle.
- 8. Seasonal Service/Suspension of Service is not available with this bundle.
- C. Rates and Charges

Monthly Rate

Bundle Base Rate Business

\$59.00<sup>1</sup>

Other data speeds may be available for an additional charge.

(N)

Effective: December 30, 2010

Indiana

Catalog Section 4 Ninth Revised Sheet 27 Cancels Eighth Revised Sheet 27

#### **LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE**

#### **SECURITY LINE SERVICE**

#### A. General

Security Line Service is a bundle for residential customers who have their main telecommunications service with a wireless provider, but require a basic access line for back-up and emergency service along with their high speed data.

The bundle includes a Residential One-Party Line, and up to 1 Mbps high speed data.

#### B. Terms and Conditions

- 1. Security Line Service will be provisioned where facilities are available.
- 2. Rules, regulations, and limitations as specified elsewhere in the Company's tariffs will apply to this bundle.
- No other optional services or features are allowed with this bundle, except Toll Restriction, Toll Restriction PIN Override, Non-Published Numbers, and Non-Listed Numbers. These four services will be allowed at the rate listed elsewhere in the tariff.
- 4. Customers must subscribe to this service for 1 year. Cancellation of the bundle prior to the one year timeframe will cause an early termination fee of \$99 to apply.
- 5. Customers must subscribe to TDS Long Distance Corporation as their long distance provider.
- 6. Any toll calls will be billed at TDS Long Distance toll rates.
- 7. Service Connection Charges will not apply.
- 8. Optional Call plans are not available with this bundle.
- 9. Seasonal Service is not available with this bundle.

#### C. Rates and Charges

<u>Month</u>	ly F	<u> Rate</u>
	-	

Bundle Base Rate – DSL Market A	\$55.20 <sup>1</sup>	(1)	(C)
Bundle Base Rate – DSL Market B	\$55.20 <sup>1</sup>	(I)	(C)

Other data speeds may be available for an additional charge.

(D)

Effective: January 1, 2024

Indiana

Catalog Section 4 First Revised Sheet 28 Cancels Original Sheet 28

#### **LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE**

#### **CLASSIC PHONE PACKAGES 4**

(C)

#### A. General

- 1. The CLASSIC Phone Packages are optional service bundles. Each package permits a customer to receive services and features for a flat monthly rate, for each CLASSIC Phone Package subscriber line provided. The CLASSIC Phone Package options include the following services:
  - a) CLASSIC Phone Standard Package¹ Includes: Residential One-Party Line, Caller ID Deluxe, Call Waiting/Cancel Call Waiting, Caller ID on Call Waiting, Basic Voice Mail, and 30 Minutes of TDS Long Distance calling ³.
  - b) CLASSIC PHONE UNLIMITED Standard Package<sup>1</sup>
    Includes: Residential One-Party Line, Caller ID Deluxe, Call Waiting/Cancel
    Call Waiting, Caller ID on Call Waiting, Basic Voice Mail, Call Forwarding,
    Preferred Call Forwarding, Anonymous Call Rejection, Per Call Caller ID
    Blocking, 3-Way Calling, Priority Ringing, Special Call Acceptance, and
    Unlimited TDS Long Distance<sup>2</sup> calling.

(C)

Effective: March 1, 2023

Customers must also subscribe to TDS TV video services.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>2</sup> Customers must also subscribe to the corresponding TDS Long Distance Classic Plan.

Customers who subscribe to TDS Long Distance Classic Plan will receive 30 minutes of calling at no charge.

This service is grandfathered to existing customers effective March 1, 2023. The service will not be available to new customers after this date.

Indiana

Catalog Section 4 Second Revised Sheet 29 Cancels First Revised Sheet 29

#### **LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE**

#### **CLASSIC PACKAGES** <sup>1</sup> (Continued)

#### B. Conditions and Limitations

- 1. CLASSIC Phone Packages will be provisioned only where facilities and IPTV are available.
- 2. Rules, regulations, and limitations as specified elsewhere in the Company's tariffs for each individual service will apply as part of this Package.
- 3. CLASSIC Phone Package customers may terminate their Package at any time upon notice to the company.
- 4. Unless terminated by the CLASSIC Phone Package customer or the Company, a customer will remain enrolled in the Package, as amended from time-to-time, with any applicable changes in rate, for as long as the Plan continues to be offered by the Company.
- 5. New Customers that subscribe to one of the CLASSIC Phone Packages will receive a waiver of all installation charges. Service Charges will not apply when the CLASSIC Phone Package replaces existing Local Exchange Service or if the customer requests a change from the CLASSIC Package back to Local Exchange Service.
- 6. A Package Change Fee will apply when a customer goes from the CLASSIC Unlimited Package to the CLASSIC Package. Customers may upgrade their Packages without incurring a charge.
- 7. CLASSIC Phone Package customers are not eligible for discounts or promotional offerings outside of this Package, unless specifically provided for in a promotional offering.
- 8. The Package may not be combined with any other optional toll calling plan service, except for those specified in this offering.
- 9. Customers may upgrade their Voice Mail Service package for an additional fee.
- 10. Customers who fail to pay the entire Package rate per month will have all CLASSIC Package optional features removed. The customer will then be converted to the tariffed Basic Local service rate. Service Charges will not apply for converting services back to tariff rates. Such customers will not be permitted to re-enroll in this any of the Packages until such time as all associated unpaid balances are satisfactorily paid in full.

#### C. Rates

1.	Residence	Rate Per Month	<u>Month</u>	
	<ul><li>a) CLASSIC Phone Standard Package, per line</li><li>b) CLASSIC Phone Unlimited Standard Package, per line</li></ul>	\$25.49 <sup>2</sup> \$30.49 <sup>2</sup>	(I) (I)	
2.	Package Change Fee	\$7.50		

This service is grandfathered to existing customers effective March 1, 2023. The service will not be available to new customers after this date.

(T)

These increases are effective on the Company's May bill cycle date.

Indiana

Catalog
Section 4
Third Revised Sheet 30
Cancels Second Revised Sheet 30

#### **LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE**

#### SECURITY LINE PLUS SERVICE

#### A. General

Security Line Plus is a bundle for residential customers who have their main telecommunications service with a wireless provider, but require a basic access line for back-up and emergency service along with their high speed data<sup>1</sup>.

#### B. Terms and Conditions

- 1. Security Line Plus will be provisioned where facilities are available.
- 2. Rules, regulations, and limitations as specified elsewhere in the Company's tariffs will apply to this bundle.
- No other optional services or features are allowed with this bundle, except Toll
  Restriction, Toll Restriction PIN Override, Non-Published Numbers, and Non-Listed
  Numbers. These four services will be allowed at the rate listed elsewhere in the tariff.
- 4. Customers must subscribe to TDS Long Distance Corporation as their long distance provider.
- 5. Any toll calls will be billed at TDS Long Distance toll rates.
- 6. Service Connection Charges will not apply.
- 7. Optional Call plans are not available with this bundle.
- 8. Seasonal Service is not available with this bundle.

#### C. Rates and Charges

Turbo (15 Mb) \$46.00 \(^1\) (I) (C) Extreme (25 Mb)

(D)

Effective: January 1, 2024

Customer must also subscribe to TDS TV monthly service.

Indiana

Catalog Section 4 First Revised Sheet 31 Cancels Original Sheet 31

#### LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

#### BASIC & UNLIMITED PHONE BUNDLES (2)

(C)

#### A. General

The Basic and Unlimited Phone Bundles are optional service bundles. Each package permits a customer to receive services and features for a flat monthly rate, for each Basic or Unlimited Phone Bundle subscriber line provided. The Bundles include the following services:

#### 1. <u>Basic Phone Bundle<sup>(1)</sup></u>

Includes: Residential One-Party Line, Caller ID Deluxe, 3-Way Calling, Call Forwarding, and Basic Voice Mail

#### 2. Unlimited Phone Bundle<sup>(1)</sup>

Includes: Residential One-Party Line, Caller ID Deluxe, 3-Way Calling, Call Forwarding, Call Return, Repeat Dialing, Speed Call 8, Anonymous Call Rejection, Selective Call Acceptance, Selective Call Forwarding, Selective Call Rejection, Call Forward-Busy (Variable), Call Forward-No Answer (Variable), Call Hold, Call Waiting/Cancel Call Waiting, and Basic Voice Mail

#### B. Conditions and Limitations

- 1. Basic and Unlimited Phone Bundles will be provisioned where facilities are available.
- 2. Rules, regulations, and limitations as specified elsewhere in the Company's tariffs for each individual service will apply as part of this Bundle.
- 3. Feature availability is dependent on Central Office Facilities.
- 4. Basic & Unlimited Phone Bundle customers may terminate their Bundle at any time upon notice to the company without incurring a charge.
- 5. Service charges as described in Section 3 will not apply.
- 6. Customers may change their bundle without incurring a charge.
- 7. Seasonal Service is available with these bundles.

(C)

<sup>(1)</sup> Customers must also subscribe to the corresponding TDS Long Distance Basic or Unlimited Plans.

<sup>(2)</sup> This service is grandfathered to existing customers effective May 1, 2024. This service will not be available to new customers after this date.

Indiana

Catalog Section 4 Second Revised Sheet 32 Cancels First Revised Sheet 32

#### **LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE**

#### BASIC & UNLIMITED PHONE BUNDLES (2) (Continued)

(C)

- B. Conditions and Limitations (Continued)
  - 8. Basic or Unlimited Phone Bundle customers are not eligible for discounts or promotional offerings outside of this Bundle, unless specifically provided for in a promotional offering.
  - 9. The Basic or Unlimited Phone Bundle may not be combined with any other optional toll calling plan service, except for those specified in this offering.
  - 10. Customers who fail to pay the entire Bundle rate per month will have all Basic or Unlimited optional features removed. The customer will then be converted to the tariffed <u>basic</u> local exchange service rate. Service charges will not apply for converting services back to tariff rates. Such customers will not be permitted to reenroll in these bundles until such time as all associated unpaid balances are satisfactorily paid in full.

#### C. Rates

1.

Residence

a) Basic Phone Bundle, per line

\$22.99 (3) (I) (T)

b) Unlimited Phone Bundle, per line

\$27.99 (3) (I) (T)

(1) Rate includes the Subscriber Line Charge.

(T)

(C)

This service is grandfathered to existing customers effective May 1, 2024. This service will not be available to new customers after this date.

<sup>(3)</sup> The rate increase is effective on the Company's May bill cycle date.

Indiana

Catalog Section 4 Original Sheet 33

#### LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

#### TDS BUSINESS VOICE BUNDLE

(N)

#### A. General

- 1. The TDS Business Voice Bundle is an optional offering that packages services and features together for a flat monthly rate that is applicable to each TDS Business Voice subscriber line provided.
  - a) TDS Business Voice Bundle<sup>(1)</sup>

Includes: Business One-Party Line and the following features: Caller ID Deluxe, Call Forwarding, Call Forward Remote Access, Call Waiting/Cancel Call Waiting, 3-Way Calling, Hunting, Selective Call Acceptance, Voice Mail, and Unlimited Minutes of TDS Long Distance<sup>(2)</sup> calling.

#### B. <u>Conditions and Limitations</u>

- 1. Rules, regulations, and limitations as specified elsewhere in the Company's tariffs for each individual service will apply.
- 2. The Bundle may not be combined with any other optional toll calling plan service, except for those specified in this offering.
- 3. Discounts or promotions outside of this Bundle are not available, unless specifically provided for in the discount or promotional offering.
- 4. Service Connection Charges, as described in Section 6 of this tariff, apply to requests for new and additional TDS Business Voice Bundle lines, and moves of existing lines.
- 5. The Service Order Charge listed under the "Rates" section below will apply if the customer requests a change to their TDS Business Voice Bundle offering (i.e. a request to change features or downgrade) or requests to change from the TDS Business Voice Bundle back to Local Exchange Service. The charge will not apply when the TDS Business Voice Bundle replaces existing Local Exchange Service or the customer would like to upgrade their TDS Business Voice Bundle.

Customers must also subscribe to TDS Telecom's high speed data.

Effective: March 1, 2023

(N)

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>2</sup> Customers must also subscribe to the corresponding TDS Long Distance Business Voice Plan.

Indiana

Catalog Section 4 Original Sheet 34

#### LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

#### TDS BUSINESS VOICE BUNDLE (Continued)

(N)

- B. Conditions and Limitations (Continued)
  - 6. TDS Business Voice Bundle customers may terminate their package at any time upon notice to the company.
  - 7. Customers who fail to pay the entire package rate per month will have all TDS Business Voice Bundle optional features removed. The customer will then be converted to the tariffed Basic Local service rate. Service Charges will not apply for converting services back to a la carte tariff rates. Such customers will not be permitted to re-enroll in any of the packages until such time as all associated unpaid balances are satisfactorily paid in full.
- C. Rates

Rate Per Month(1)(2)

1. Business, Per Line

**TDS Business Voice Bundle** 

\$59.99

Non-Recurring Charge

b) Service Order Charge \$10.00

(1) One, Two, and Three-Year contract rates are also available.

(2) Rate includes the Subscriber Line Charge. (N)

Effective: March 1, 2023

Indiana

Catalog Section 4 Original Sheet 35

#### LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

#### **BASIC 24 & UNLIMITED 24 PHONE BUNDLES**

(N)

#### A. General

The Basic 24 and Unlimited 24 Phone Bundles are optional service bundles. Each package permits a customer to receive services and features for a flat monthly rate, for each Basic 24 or Unlimited 24 Phone Bundle subscriber line provided. The Bundles include the following services:

#### 1. <u>Basic 24 Phone Bundle<sup>(1)</sup></u>

Includes: Residential One-Party Line, Caller ID Deluxe, 3-Way Calling, Call Forwarding, Speed Call 8, and Basic Voice Mail

#### 2. <u>Unlimited 24 Phone Bundle<sup>(1)</sup></u>

Includes: Residential One-Party Line, Caller ID Deluxe, 3-Way Calling, Call Forwarding, Repeat Dialing, Speed Call 8, Anonymous Call Rejection, Selective Call Acceptance, Selective Call Forwarding, Selective Call Rejection, Call Forward-Busy (Variable), Call Forward-No Answer (Variable), Call Hold, Call Waiting/Cancel Call Waiting, and Basic Voice Mail

#### B. Conditions and Limitations

- 1. Basic 24 and Unlimited 24 Phone Bundles will be provisioned where facilities are available.
- 2. Rules, regulations, and limitations as specified elsewhere in the Company's tariffs for each individual service will apply as part of this Bundle.
- 3. Feature availability is dependent on Central Office Facilities.
- 4. Basic 24 & Unlimited 24 Phone Bundle customers may terminate their Bundle at any time upon notice to the company without incurring a charge.
- 5. Service charges as described in Section 9 will not apply.
- 6. Customers may change their bundle without incurring a charge.
- 7. Suspension of Service is available with these bundles.

(1) Customers must also subscribe to the corresponding TDS Long Distance Basic or Unlimited Plans.

(N)

Indiana

Catalog Section 4 Original Sheet 36

#### LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

#### BASIC 24 & UNLIMITED 24 PHONE BUNDLES (Continued)

(N)

- B. <u>Conditions and Limitations</u> (Continued)
  - 8. Basic 24 or Unlimited 24 Phone Bundle customers are not eligible for discounts or promotional offerings outside of this Bundle, unless specifically provided for in a promotional offering.
  - 9. The Basic 24 or Unlimited 24 Phone Bundle may not be combined with any other optional toll calling plan service, except for those specified in this offering.
  - 10. Customers who fail to pay the entire Bundle rate per month will have all Basic or Unlimited optional features removed. The customer will then be converted to the tariffed <u>basic</u> local exchange service rate. Service charges will not apply for converting services back to tariff rates. Such customers will not be permitted to reenroll in these bundles until such time as all associated unpaid balances are satisfactorily paid in full.

#### C. Rates

1.	Residence		Rate Per Month (1)		
	a)	Basic 24 Phone Bundle, per line	\$19.99		
	b)	Unlimited 24 Phone Bundle, per line	\$24.99		

(1) Rate includes the Subscriber Line Charge.

. (N)